VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

DATE: June 18, 2025

TIME: 5:30 P.M.

PLACE OF MEETING: COURTHOUSE BUILDING

POLICE JURY MEETING ROOM, SECOND FLOOR

100 N. STATE STREET, SUITE 200

ABBEVILLE, LA 70510

- 1. CALL TO ORDER President Mark Poche'
 - (A) Pledge of Allegiance
 - (B) Moment Of Silent Prayer or Reflection
 - (C) Please turn all cell phones, pagers, etc. off or set to silent mode for the duration of the Police Jury meeting.
- 2. ROLL CALL
- 3. PERIOD FROM PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY AGENDA ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED-
- 4. READING OR APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING-Regular Meeting of May 21, 2025
- 5. Consider action to amend the agenda to discuss and consider actions on any new items presented by Engineering & Architectural reports
- 6. REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES
 - (A) Coastal Protection & Restoration Committee

AS A RESULT OF A COASTAL PROTECTION & RESTORATION COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON JUNE 04, 2025, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

1. It is recommended to authorize Ducks Unlimited to utilize Schooner Bayou Project (ME-0039) as matching funds for the White Lake Unit 2 Levee Repairs Project.

(B) Courthouse/General Needs Committee

AS A RESULT OF A COURTHOUSE/GENERAL NEEDS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON JUNE 04, 2025, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended to approve to sign the Beef Proclamation.
- 2. It is recommended to approve to award the RFQ for the Architectural Services for the Vermilion Fairs & Festivals Community Center Project to Paul J Allain, Architect.
- 3. It is recommended to approve Partial Payment No. 2, Siema Construction LLC Town of Gueydan Flood Protection (Hazard Mitigation Grant Program No. 1786-DR-LA-0095.
- 4. It is recommended to approve to move forward with hiring John Stansbury as the Finance Director.
- 5. It is recommended to approve the usage of two (2) temporary liquor licenses for the Gueydan Duck Festival, August $20^{th} 22^{nd}$ & August $23^{rd} 24^{th}$, along with the approval to use the old Duck Festival Grounds for parking purposes on the weekend of the festival.
- 6. It is recommended to approve a Permit Extension for 9536 Romules Rd, Abbeville, ED12.
- 7. It is recommended to approve a Permit Extension for 13429 Cheneau Rd, Kaplan, ED11.
- 8. It is recommended to authorize the President to sign a Memorandum of Understanding by and Between Town of Farmerville and VPPJ.
- 9. It is recommended to approve authorize Legal Counsel to send a letter in regards to property located at 11100 Brayton Dr., New Iberia to remove fallen tree and branches in yard.
- 10. It is recommended to approve payment of Invoice No. 0207123, GeoEngineers North Shore Vermilion Bay Shoreline Protection Project Phase II Continuation.
- 11. It is recommended to approve payment of Invoice No. 5677, The Sellers Group New Emergency Operations and 911 Communications Center, Professional Services for Construction Documents Phase.
- 12. It is recommended to authorize Legal Counsel to move forward with their recommendations regarding the bankruptcy of Purdue Pharma L.P.
- 13. It is recommended to approve to table filing legal paperwork regarding the property at 4030 Aristide Road, Erath, La., owned by Brian Gage.
- 14. It is recommended to authorize Legal Counsel to file a suit for injunction against Mason Vincent et al for violation of parish ordinance and the state sanitary code at the location of 325 E. Elina St., Abbeville, La.

- 15. It is recommended to enter into a new agricultural lease with 3-D Sugar Farms, inc. on property located in Leroy acquired from the Sonniwer family for rental of \$125 per acre as per lease and plat of survey.
- 16. It is recommended to approve to reappoint Kelly Richard to the Southeast Waterworks District No. 2.

(C) Public Works Committee

AS A RESULT OF A PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON JUNE 04, 2025, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended to approve the lowest bids for the attached Janitorial Supply and the Transportation needs (ex. Filter) for Public Works.
- 2. It is recommended to authorize Legal Counsel to send a letter in regard to illegal tire dumping located at 5519 Decon Rd. Youngsville, La. Along with filing a report with the DA or Sheriff.

(D) Public Road Committee

AS A RESULT OF A PARISH ROAD COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON JUNE 04, 2025, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended to approve Project Permit No. 1848-D, Hilcorp Energy Company proposal an existing channel to access and drill the Argon Prospect as well as install flowlines to serve the well, southeast of Pecan Island.
- 2. It is recommended to approve Project Permit No. 1849-P, Hilcorp Energy Company proposal an existing channel to drill the Argon Prospect well and install one 3" pipeline and one 4" pipeline to serve the well, southeast of Pecan Island.
- 3. It is recommended to approve a Letter of No Objection for Shell Pipeline Company, Proposed dent repair to the existing 22' Zydeco Pipeline (East Houston to Erath) that crosses Vermilion Parish.
- 4. It is recommended to approve a Letter of No Objection for Shell Pipeline Company, Proposed repairs to the existing 22' Zydeco Pipeline (East Houston to Erath) that crosses Vermilion Parish.
- 5. It is recommended to approve Preliminary Plat Review for Dwayne Blanchard Partition, ED1.
- 6. It is recommended to approve Final Plat Review for David Hebert Partition contingent on addressing the comments from Sellers & Associates and receiving a letter of no objection from the neighbor for the variance, ED9.
- 7. It is recommended to approve Partial Payment No. 5, L&R Construction.

7. NEW BUSINESS

- (A) Consider action to amend the agenda to discuss and consider actions on any new items presented by Parish Administrator
- (B) Legal Counsel Business
- (C) Police Jury President Business
- (D) Police Juror Business
- 8. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING WEDNESDAY, JULY 16, 2025, 5:30 PM

9. ADJOURNMENT -

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the Vermilion Parish Police Jury at (337) 898-4300, describing the assistance that is necessary.